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GOVERNMENT

Department of Planning and Environment

Mr Greg Johnson

Environmental Sustainability Manager
Boral Cement Limited

Triniti Campus, T2, Level 5

Delhi Road

NORTH RYDE NSW 2113

15 May 2023

Subject: Updated Construction Environmental Management Plan for the Berrima Cement Works
(DA401-11-2002-i, as modified)

Dear Mr Johnson

| refer to the updated Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) for the Berrima Cement
Facility submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval via the Major Projects Portal, as required
by Condition 6.1AB of Schedule 2 of DA401-11-2002-i, as modified.

The Department has reviewed the updated CEMP and associated sub-plans and concludes the plans

address the requirements of the relevant conditions. As such, the following plan (including all

appendices) is approved:

e Construction Environmental Management Plan v5 - Tyre Chip Storage, prepared by Boral
Cement, dated 2 May 2023, Version 5.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner, Industry
Assessments, at the Department on 9274 6431 or via sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

%@,@M.

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary
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